The UNIVERSITY of OKLAHOMA,

Office of the Senior Vice President and Provost

MEMORANDUM

TO: Deans, Directors and Chairs

FROM: André-Denis Wright ’%M

Senior Vice President and Provost
DATE: November 18, 2021
SUBJECT:  Presidential Dream Courses for Fall 2022 and Spring 2023

| am pleased to announce that the Presidential Dream Course program will be continued in
academic year 2022-2023. Founded in 2004, this program enables faculty to bring scholars and
world-renowned experts to campus to interact with OU students and give a public lecture to the
local community. Presidential Dream Courses are allocated a one-time payment of up to
$20,000 to fund these special guest speakers.

Courses eligible for consideration must be semester-long, regularly scheduled courses.
Undergraduate- and graduate-level courses are eligible for consideration.

Submission materials include a completed application and a recent course syllabus. Proposals
are due to the Provost’s Office by February 1, 2022 and should be submitted through the
Presidential Dream Course Dropbox. Only electronic submissions will be accepted. The
Provost’s Office will notify applicants of selection decisions by February 25, 2022.

For more information, please visit the Presidential Dream Course website.
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https://www.dropbox.com/request/spYXG5oYTdOT1IDzXKoI
https://www.ou.edu/dreamcourse

